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From: I

Sent: 14 November 2023 11:14
To: Policy Consultation
Subject: Demolition of Old St Gregory’s School

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Sir,

I must protest in the strongest terms about the proposed demolition of the old St Gregory’s School on Henley street.
This is another illustration of the appalling decisions made over time in Stratford to demolish historic buildings and
replace them with worse or non existent buildings. Please do not proceed.

The Stratford Gateway plan proposes the demolition of our property in Henley St (now BTP) which would be a
disaster. Apart from being a beautiful building and integral part of the townscape it is part of our catholic heritage
and an important source of parish income, Please protest to the planning office asap as suggested below. We only
have till 1st December to object.

Stratford-upon-Avon Gateway Masterplan Framework Supplementary Planning Document

Email: policy.consultation@stratford-dc.gov.uk
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